
 
STATE OF WASHINGTON 

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY 
PO Box 47600 • Olympia, Washington 98504-7600 • 360-407-6300 

August 7, 2024

Rebecca Ralston 
River’s Edge WA, LLLP 
909 5th Ave, Suite 2401 
Seattle, WA  98164 
rebecca.ralston@outlook.com 

Re: Transmittal of Signed Environmental Covenant 

Site name: Monroe Auto Salvage 
Site address: 426 E Fremont St, Monroe, Snohomish County, WA 98272 
Facility/Site ID: 2753 
Cleanup Site ID: 4539 
VCP Project ID: NW3251 

Dear Rebecca Ralston: 

The Washington State Department of Ecology (Ecology) has signed an environmental covenant 
(EC) on August 7, 2024, affecting Snohomish County tax parcel number 27070600300500. This 
letter transmits the hard copy of the signed EC, Exhibits, and supporting plan (EC package in 
Enclosure A).  

Next, record the EC package in Enclosure A with Snohomish County. Do not include this letter 
as part of the recorded document. Please keep a high-quality copy of the recorded EC for your 
records, and submit the original (wet signature) recorded hard copy of the EC to Ecology at: 

Treasure Mitchell 
VCP Coordinator 
HQ Cleanup Section 
Department of Ecology 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
PO Box 47600 
Olympia, WA 98504-7600 
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Contact Information 

If you have any questions about this transmittal, please contact Chris Maurer at 360-407-7223 
or christopher.maurer@ecy.wa.gov. 

Sincerely, 

Treasure A. Mitchell 
VCP Coordinator 
HQ Cleanup Section 
Toxics Cleanup Program 

Enclosure:  Environmental Covenant to Record 

By certified mail:  9489 0090 0027 6380 9796 66 

cc by email: Peter Kingston, Farallon Consulting, pkingston@farallonconsulting.com  
Chris Maurer, christopher.maurer@ecy.wa.gov 
Erik G. Snyder, Ecology, erik.snyder@ecy.wa.gov 
Ecology Site File 
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Enclosure A 
Environmental Covenant Package to Record  
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